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To: Page 1of5 2008-10-01 05:39:20 PDT

FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-10-01 09:40:34 PDT
RE FL SOS

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.862.8600 x862 |

Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.commwww. legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollyw
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privikeged material for the sole use

intended recipient(s). Any review, usc,
distribution or disclosure by ofhers Is sirictly prohibiled. If you are nol the intended

recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply ermnail and delele all copies ol this

message. LegalZoom is not an aftorney and can
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a

registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County {(exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and

conditions are subject 1o change withoul notice,

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 11:34 AM

To: Tony Burroughs
Subject:

This document was digitally scnt to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corparations

suBJECT: AMPLISTYLE L.L.C.

2008-10-01 08:359:20 #OT 13234487473 From: Teny Durraughs

COVER LETTER

AName of Limited Viability Company?).

The enclrsed Articies of Amendment and fee(s) are submitied for filing.

Please retum all correspondence concemning this mater W the Tollowing:

Tony Burroughs

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

N o 1f Persirn)

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood 8lvd., Suite 180

{Adidreasy

Los Angeles, CA 80028

WCityrState wd Zip Code}

For further information concerning this matter, please cull;

Tony Burroughs

al (323 ) 962-8600

(Name of Person)

Enclosed is a check for the fallowing amount:

[F1%25.00 Filing Iec [C1%30.00 Filing Fee &
Certificate of Staws

MATLENG ADDRESS:
Rugistration Section
Divisiun of Corpuratioss
PO, Box 6327
Tatlahassee, FL. 32314

(Arca Code & Duylime Telephone Numben)

[(J555.00 Filing Fee & [T1560.00 Filing ke,
Cenified Copy Certifivate of Stalus &
{additional copy iz enclosed). Certificd Copy

{additional copy s vncloxed}

STREETCOURIER ARDRESS:
Registration Seclion

Division of Corporations

Chifion Buifding,

2661 Execmive Cemer Cirele
Faliahusses, F1. 32301
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2008-10-01 08.39:20 PDT 13234467473 Trom' Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

AMPLISTYLE LLC.

6002

15

Uhe Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were [iled on 05/29/2009
Florida documen: number _L09000052048
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Chis-wmendment is submitted 10 amend the following:

a3

i amending name, cnter the new name of the limited linbility company here:

3
£G:6 W 1-

IR EN
N

he now name must be-distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Livbility Compemy,” the designation "L1L2 o7 the ahbreviation
LG

8. If amending the registered agent andfor registered office address on our records, enter the name ol the new
repistered apent and/( i

ew registered office address b

Namie vl New Repistered Apent:

New Registered QOffice Address:

(Frier Florida sireet address)

, Flurida ____
(Cify)

{_ﬂ{:f],? (:-.Ou i}Ui

istered Agenf's Signature, if changing R

1 herchy accept the.appoiniment as regisicred agent-and agree 1o vet-in this capaciry. 1 SJurther. agree tor comply with
the provisions-of el statutes relative to the proper-und complete petformance of my duties, and Iam familiar with and

accept the obligations of my position as registered dagent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S.-Or, [ his document Is

being fifed (o wmerely reflect a change in the registered nffice address, [ lwreby confirm thet the lmited habilicy
company has been notified in writing of this change.

{1 Chunging, Repistered Agem, Signature ur'Nv:wAl-l.l.a'.ialvl..;;fimt&:t;l;]- .

Page L oi 2
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If amending the Managers.or Monaging Members on our records, enter the tide, nuoww, nind addseas of cacl Manaper

ur Manaping Mcewiber betng sdded or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Title Name Address Type of Action
MGRNM. Terésa Wilkin 9850 16TH STREETNORTH . [7] Aud

ST RFTERSBURG.EL. 33716 o [ R
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1. ¥f amending any other information, enter-change(s) heve: (duach additional sheers, ifavcessary,)

Dared ?/Mﬁ ‘? » 2009

! PO f E \
< _o% Y n)ﬂmhcr ;r awthoriged represcntative of @ membor

Robert Wilkin, Managing Member
Typed or primed name ot Signee

Page2of2
Filing Fee: $25.00



